EUROPFAN CURRICULUM VITAE FORMAT



Name **ULRICH BRÜCKNER**

APOSTEL-PAULUS-STRASSE 4, D-10823 BERLIN, GERMANY

Telephone ++49-30-8735096

> E-mail ulib@stanford.edu / ulib@zedat.fu-berlin.de

German

16.02.1964

Trainer for EU Training Seminars for European Civil Servants (in EN and DE) for EAWSR Berlin http://www.europaeische-akademie.net/en.html

Fundraiser for an Endowment Chair for Contemporary Turkish Studies, Berlin / Istanbul 2008 Faculty member of the Summer Program in International Relations Program of the

IESEG School of Management, Université Catholique de Lille, France

Visiting Jean Monnet Professor Stanford University CA, Continuing Studies Program

IES Faculty in Residence, Beloit College Wisconsin, USA

Visiting Scholar American and Global Politics Program, Ljubljana University, Slovenia

Project coordinator for the Berlin fellows of the foundation "Remembrance.

Responsibility and Future

Member of faculty, European School of Governance (EUSG), Berlin

Visiting Scholar at Fudan University Shanghai (Global Politics Summer School)

Stanford Club of Germany Visiting Professor, German Studies, Political

Science and International Relations, Stanford University, California

Visiting Scholar for European Studies, MGIMO University Moscow

EU Jean Monnet Professor, Stanford in Berlin / CA

Visiting Associate Professor for European Studies, FHVR Berlin

(University of Applied Sciences for Administration and Legal Affairs Berlin)

Visiting Professor, Stanford University, California

Member of faculty, IES Berlin

Visiting Professor, East China Normal University, Shanghai

Lecturer, World Capitals Program, American University (D.C.) in Berlin

Member of TEAM Europe, EU Experts Service

Visiting Scholar, Polish Academy of Science, Wierzba, Poland

Member of Faculty, FUBiS International Summeruniversity, Berlin

Member of Faculty, LEXIA International University, Berlin/Krakow Program

Visiting Professor, Stanford University in Berlin, The New Europe Module

Visiting Associate Jean Monnet Professor, Szczecin Univ., Polit. Science Dept.

Jean Monnet Chair for European Integration Freie Universität Berlin, Pol. Sci., Dept.

Lecturer at the Department for Political Science, FU Berlin

Research Assistant, ÖTV Brandenburg

Lecturer, FU Berlin, Jean Monnet Module on European Integration

Free-Lance Teamer, Moderator, Lecturer, Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung Berlin

Personal information

Address

Nationality

Date of birth

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sinde 2009

Since Summer 2008

Spring Term 2005

March 2005

Since March 2005

Academic years 2004/05//07/08

Since 2004-

Since Summer 2004

Spring Term 04

December / March 04

Since 2003-

2003 - 2004

Spring 03

Since 2002-

May-June 02

Autumn 2000

Since 2000-

September 1999

Since 1999-

Since 1998-

Since 1998-

1997 - 2003

Sep.94- March 02

1992 - 94

1991-92

April 91-July 91

1990-2000

Name and address of employer

- Type of business or sector
- Occupation or position held
- Main activities and responsibilities

Stanford University, Berlin Program, Pacelliallee 18-20, D-14195 Berlin, Germany

High Education, University

Jean Monnet Professor

Teaching, Research, Vocational Training, Consultancy, Fund Raising

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1992-1997

1987-1990

1985-1987

Dr.phil. (Ph.D.) in Political Science (magna cum laude), Freie University Berlin

Dipl.Pol. in Political Science (1,0 / summa cum laude), Freie University Berlin Vor-Diplom (B.A. equivalent) in History, German Literature, Political Science., University of

Würzburg (Bavaria)

Julius Maximilians Universität Würzburg, Public University

Freie Universität Berlin, Public University

Political science, Political Economy, International Relations, Comparative and Political Studies,

European Integration

Dr. / Ph.D.

Dr.phil., Diplom-Politologe

 Name and type of organisation providing education and training

 Principal subjects/occupational skills covered

• Title of qualification awarded

· Level in national classification

PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

MOTHER TONGUE

GERMAN

ENGLISH excellent

· Reading skills

kille

Writing skillsVerbal skills

good excellent

SOCIAL SKILLS

AND COMPETENCES

Living and working with other people, in multicultural environments, in positions where communication is important and situations where teamwork is essential (for example culture and sports), etc. EXPERIENCE IN TV, RADIO, PRINT MEDIA INTERVIEWS, DEBATES, HEARINGS

BANDLEADER IN A POPBAND

15 Months of Military Service in a tank batallion of the German Bundeswehr

PROJECT COORDINATOR OF A MEDIA COOPERATION PROJECT WITH THE FU BERLIN AND ORB

PROJECT COORDINATOR OF AN EU PROJECT FOR YOUTH

TEAMMATE IN VARIOUS SOCCER, BADMINTON AND VOLLEYBALL TEAMS

PROGRAM COORDINATOR OF EU RELATED LECTURE SERIES

SUPERVISOR OF NUMEROUS THESES

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THE INSTITUTE FOR CULTURAL DIPLOMACY (ICD) BERLIN

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

MODERATOR OF WORKSHOPS AND PANELDISCUSSIONS

TEAMER IN VOCATIONAL TRAINING SEMINARS

COORDINATOR AND TRAINER FOR INTERCENTER CONFERENCES WITH US PROGRAMS

COORDINATOR OF EUROPEAN STUDENTS CONFERENCES

MEMBER OF THE EXPERT SERVICE TEAM EUROPE (EUROPEAN COMMISSION, EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT) TRAINER at the Federal Foreign Office of Germany (Internationale Diplomatenausbildung)

TECHNICAL SKILLS and competences
ARTISTIC SKILLS
AND COMPETENCES

EXPERIENCE IN ELEARNING MODULES AND DISTANCE LEARNING PROGRAMS

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

VOCALS (CLASSICAL CHOIR MUSIC AND LEAD SINGER IN A POP BAND BEFORE MOVING TO BERLIN) ELECTRIC GUITAR AND BASS; ACTING (E.G. SCHAUBÜHNE BERLIN, DEUTSCHE OPER BERLIN)

SOCCER, BADMINTON, (BEACH-)VOLLEYBALL

FIIFLDS OF INTEREST

SPORTS

European Integration, Germany and the EU, Transatlantic Relations, External Relations of the EU, Cultural Policy

Page 2 - Curriculum vitae Ulrich Brückner]